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Minister of Transport

Deputy Leader of the House Associate Minister of Justice

28 January 2015

Mr Lee M
fyi-request-2439-4f61a1a9@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Lee

On behalf of Hon Simon Bridges, Minister of Energy and Resources, | acknowledge
your request for information received 28 January 2015. Under the Official Information
Act 1982 (the Act) you requested information regarding the approval of an electrical
code of practice, specifically:

1. What consultation process was followed as required under Section
38 of the Electricity Act 1992?

2. If no consultation process was followed as required under Section
38 of the Electricity Act 1992, how and why was the Minister
satisfied that sufficient consultation had already taken place?

3. What date was a notice published in the Gazette that the
requirements of Section 38 of the Electricity Act 1992 had been
complied with?”

The Minister is considering your request in accordance with the Act and will respond
in due course.
Yours sincerely

ikl

Cameron Oldfield
Private Secretary
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